
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

August 4, 2014 

 
Invocation Rev. Joseph Ratliff, Pastor 

        Shiloh Baptist Church 
 
1. Public Hearing  6:00 p.m.  Will Brooks, Council of Governments 

Comprehensive Recreation Plan 
 

2. Appointment   6:15 p.m.  Stelfanie Williams, VGCC 
        Activities Update 
 
3. Appointment   6:30 p.m.  Turner Pride, Cooperative Extension 

Introduction of NCACC 4-H Rep. 
 

4. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes) 

 
 
5. Water District Board 
   a. Water Planning Committee Report 
 
 
6. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. County Line Project Committee 

 
 
7. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Properties 
 
 
8. Finance Director’s Report 
 a. Surplus Equipment 
 
 
9. County Manager’s Report 

a. NCACC Legislative Goals Process 
b. September Meeting Date Change 

 
 
10. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Tax Refunds and Releases 
b. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
c. Monthly Reports 
d. Minutes 

 
 
11. Closed Session 
 a. Economic Development Project 
 b. Legal Matter 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
August 4, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Will Brooks 
 
Name of Organization: Council of Governments 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Present Comprehensive Recreation Plan 

 
Request of Board: Approve Report



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
August 4, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Stelfanie Williams 
 
Name of Organization: Vance Granville Community College 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Provide Activities Update 
 
Request of Board: No request 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
August 4, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Name: Turner Pride 
 
Name of Organization: Cooperative Extension 
 
Purpose of appearance: Introduction of NCACC 4-H Representative 
 
Request of Board: No request 
  



 
 

Water District Board 



  

Vance County 
Water Committee Report 

August 4, 2014 
 

Water Planning Committee 
This committee met on July 31, 2014 and completed a review of the monthly construction 
and operations reports, considered 3 refund/appeal requests, reviewed the established base 
fee as requested by Chairperson Brown and reviewed/discussed a report provided by the 
engineer on the Rock Mill Road directional bore. 

(1) Monthly Construction and Operations Reports (Phase 1A & 2A/2B).  As 
requested by the full board the committee has reviewed and fully discussed the 
reports with the engineers and Envirolink.  The committee discussed the ongoing 
work on Aycock Road and highlighted areas of concern for the engineer.  The 
committee in reviewing the operations report, made a request that the customer 
payment policies be provided on the county website. For information only. 

(2) Refund/Appeal Requests.  The committee reviewed 2 requests for releases from 
wet tap water agreements (Mr. Wesley and Mr. Roberson) and 1 request for a bill 
adjustment (Ms. Hicks).  (See included appeal summaries).  The committee also 
determined that the current process of reviewing appeals by the committee and 
approval by the full board was adequate for the time being.  

o Mr. Wesley Appeal: The request by Mr. Wesley was recommended for 
denial.  While very sympathetic to his situation, the committee felt that Mr. 
Wesley’s request would open up additional similar requests for funds that are 
owed to the water district and would put the board in a difficult situation of 
reviewing financial and medical records.  It was determined that Envirolink 
would work with the individual property owner on payment arrangements 
within the limitations of the current policy. 

o Mr. Roberson Appeal:  The request by Mr. Roberson was recommended 
for denial.  It was determined that no additional base bills would be sent to 
Mr. Roberson as long as the property remains in bankruptcy, however 
releasing the agreement would have the negative impact of releasing the 
property from any future obligations. 

o Ms. Hicks Appeal:  The committee tabled the request and requested staff to 
develop a leak policy that would be reviewed by the committee and then by 
the full board at next month’s meeting.   

Recommendation: Deny the request by Mr. Wesley to be released from his water 
agreement. Deny the request by Mr. Roberson to be released from his water 
agreement.  

(3) Review of the established base fee.  This item was previously reviewed by the 
committee in April 2014.  After careful deliberation and a discussion of the 
fairness between lowering the base rate and shifting the burden of the reduction to 
all property owners in the county, the committee decided that the base fee should 



remain at $30 per month. If the monthly base fee is reduced to $20 for everyone, it 
would have an adverse impact of about $117,000 per year.  The board also 
discussed its desire to have the attorney and staff draft a letter of explanation 
regarding the base fee with the intention to inform and to gain additional customers 
for the water system. For information only. 

(4) Rock Mill Road Bore Report.  The committee reviewed a report and analysis by 
the engineer comparing the Rock Mill Road bore to the other bores completed in 
phase 1A.  The engineer explained that the price paid for the Rock Mill Road 
directional bore was well within what could have been reasonably anticipated and 
expected regardless of whether the line was installed as designed or as it was 
actually installed.  The board discussed continuing future liabilities due to the shift 
in location of the line and determined it best for staff and the attorney to discuss with 
the contractor in order to correct the bore location or to have a bond provided to 
protect the county’s future liability interests.  For information only. 

 
 
 

 

 





 

 
  

140 Aqua-Shed Court, Aberdeen, North Carolina  28315 * PH: 910/420-1437 * FAX:  910/637-0096 
License No. P-1095 

 

 
Vance County Water District 

Status Update 
August 4, 2014 

 
Phase 2A 
Contracts 1 & 2 - To date the Contractor (Hawley Construction) has completed the installation 
of the contracted water mains.  Approximately 95% of the testing is also complete.  The 
Contractor is actively working on installing the water service connections and those are 
approximately 50% completed.  The contractor is also working on general clean up of the site, 
addressing complaints and preparing the site for a final inspection.  One issue that is still 
incomplete is the directional bore on the southern end of Hicksboro Road.  The bore is still not 
completed and subsequent connections to the water main are not complete either.  We have 
asked the contractor to provide an alternative method for making this crossing.  The booster 
pump station is expected to be complete by the end of August with final testing and start-up to 
take place in early September. 
 
Phase 2B  
Contract 1 - To date the Contractor (Gaines and Company) has completed the installation of the 
contracted water mains.  Testing is mostly complete and still ongoing.  The contractor is 
currently working on final clean-up and will begin installing services within the next two weeks.  
 
Contract 3 – Tank – The Tank has been erected and awaiting paint crews to arrive.  We have 
inquired on numerous occasions as to the schedule.  (as of 7-29-14 sent email relaying 
liquidated damages will be in force should the schedule not be met). 
 
General: 
 
Design of the additional water mains as approved by the BOC is ongoing and we intend to make 
a submittal to regulatory agencies by mid-September. 



 

  
July 30, 2014 REPORT 

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
VANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
Operations Highlights:  Year-to Date (July 02)    July 2014 (July 02 – July 30) 
Work Order Completions: 
Flush Lines     12      2 
Set Meters               300    20 
Locate Lines     51    34 
Odor In Water       1      0 
Check Usage / Leaks    32    12 
Replace Meter Lid      2      1 
Low pressure/No Water     9      0 
Water Main Break      1      1 
Distribute Boil Water Notices     9      0 
Distribute Rescind Notices     9      0 
Move in / move out    10      2 
Phase 1 and 2 construction responses:           57    11 
Satellite Office Activity:  
Information requests    69    16 
Bill pays               189    81  
Applications received    72    13 
Water line repairs      1       1 
 
Billing Summaries 
 
April Billing          03/04/2014 through 04/04/2014 
513 Total bills of which 216 were metered services 
Gallons billed 686,150    Average usage 3,177 gallons x .00719=22.84 + 30.00 Base = $52.84 
 
May Billing 04/04/2014 through 05/04/2014 
501 Total bills of which 247 were metered services 
Gallons billed 903,100      Average usage 3,177 gallons x .00719 = $26.21 plus $30 base = $56.21 May  
 
June Billing 05/04/2014 through 06/06/2014 
538 Total bills of which 286 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,064,760     Average usage 3,723 gallons x .00719 = $26.77 plus $30 base = $ $56.77 
 
July Billing       06/07/2014 through 07/07/2014 
539 Total bills of which 311 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,036,310 Average usage 3,332 gallons @ .00719 = $23.95 plus $30 base = $53.95 
 
Envirolink, Inc. issued customer late fee notice in July. Customer disconnection letters will be compiled 
on 08/04/2014, customers will have ten business days to pay or set up payment arrangements.  Past 
due metered services will be shut off on Monday August 18. The majority of the past due accounts are 
availability fee customers. The report information will be available August 4th. Customer payment report 
information will be included in the September 2014 operations report. 



 

Envirolink, Inc.  
Your Partner in Utility Management 

PO Box 670, Bailey, North Carolina 27807 

252-235-4900 (phone)        252-235-2132 (fax) 

 

 

July 30, 2014 

 

 

 

Vance County Water District 

122 Young Street Suite B 

Henderson, NC 27536 

 

 

Vance County Water District Committee, 

 

The attached requests have been submitted for adjustment or release of water service 

obligation. 

 

Mr. Jackson Wesley is requesting release from his agreement with the 

Vance County Water District due to illness. Mr. Wesley has been going 

through a significant and extended illness that has had an unforeseen 

financial impact. Staff recommendation: Staff is not able to recommend 

approval of the appeal as the current policy does not allow the release 

due to financial hardships or medical conditions. 

 

Mr. Clinton Roberson is requesting to be released from his agreement 

with the Vance County Water District due to relocating three years ago. 

Mr. Roberson states he previously requested to be released from his 

commitment for water service, there is no documentation attached. He 

has stated he has not lived in the house for three years and it is in the 

foreclosure process. Staff recommendation: Based on the signing of the 

water agreement for this property, staff recommends denial of this 

request. 

 

Ms. Florence Hicks is requesting an adjustment to her first bill dated 

5/5/2014 for usage. Her usage was high at 12,210 gallons, her usage the 

following month was 1,960 gallons. She lives alone and travelled during 

the billing cycle. Envirolink has completed a meter check and leak 

checks. The meter is working properly and no leaks have been detected. 

Staff recommendation: Based on the fact that the meter is operating 

properly, staff recommends denial of this request. 

 

     Approve 

 

     Deny            

     Approve 

 

     Deny            

     Approve 

 

     Deny            







 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 August 4, 2014 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 
Position Vacancies.  (A) Social Services has a position vacancy for Social Worker II.  
This is a Child Care/Emergency Intake position with an ongoing caseload of 150 clients.  
The worker ensures clients’ needs are met in a timely manner by conducting assessments, 
reviews, and answer client/provider phone calls while guaranteeing program requirements 
are met.  (B) The Emergency Operations Department has two position vacancies for 
Telecommunicators.  Both positions are critical to the department’s ability to adequately 
process calls from the public and handle the call volume from the public safety agencies.  
(C) Fire and EMS has a position vacancy for Paramedic I.  This position is necessary for 
the department’s minimum six full-time EMS personnel per shift to staff three EMS units. 
(D) The Finance Department has a position vacancy for a Finance Technician.  The 
person in this position performs a variety of tasks in the maintenance of financial and 
accounts payable records.  Committee Recommendation: Authorize the filling of the 
vacant positions as requested. 
 
County Line Project Committee 
 
This committee met on Tuesday, July 22 with representatives from Granville County to 
discuss our mutual county boundary.  Granville officials acknowledged that they have 
similar issues with other immediately adjacent counties.  They indicated that they were 
going to initiate a process similar to the one that Vance and Granville are using with 
Franklin County.  The most pressing issue to be addressed is that of voter registration lines 
along the border, which must be resolved by the two county boards of elections prior to the 
November general election.  (Kevin Kilgore, Chairman of the Vance County Board of 
Elections and Faye Gill, Elections Director, have indicated that they intend to use the same 
voter registration lines that are currently in place for the November election.)  This 
committee will meet again in the near future to further address the issue of resolution of the 
location(s) of the county lines. 



 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR 
COUNTY OWNED REAL PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of County Commissioners received an offer for 
the purchase and sale of County owned real property, which is more particularly 
described below: 
 
777 Parkway Drive, Henderson, North Carolina 27536, Vance County Tax 
Department Parcel Number 0104-02015. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NCGS 160A-269, a notice was published in the Daily Dispatch 
on July 10, 2014, stating that said offer had been received and that any person wishing to 
submit an upset bid should do so within 10 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, no upset bids were received within the statutorily prescribed time period;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Commissioners, 
pursuant to NCGS 160A-269 that: 
 
The bid submitted by Virginia Springs in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and 
conditions contained in the submitted bid, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby 
accepted for the property described herein and the Board’s Chairperson shall execute the 
documents necessary to complete the transfer of title to such property. 
 
Adopted this the 4th day of August, 2014. 
 

______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 
 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

306 Main Street, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 306 Main 
Street, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance County Tax 
Department as Parcel Number 0061-05019; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Roger M. Silva; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Roger M. Silva has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 with 
his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269, after the City of Henderson agrees to convey their interest as well. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 4th day of August, 2014. 
 

_______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0061 05015
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $7696

0061 05016
PERRY LEONARD J
Tax Value= $39999

0068 02004
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $7503

0068 02002CITY OF HENDERSONTax Value= $7192

0068 02003
BOYD ROY OLIVER

Tax Value= $9793

0068 02005
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $6994

00
61

 01
01

4
FA

UL
KN

ER
 D

EW
EY

 H
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

76
52

0060 01001CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLCTax Value= $105000

00
61

 05
01

8
WA

TK
INS

 JA
ME

S C

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
22

50

0068 02001
CITY OF HENDERSONTax Value= $15923

0061 01010
WILLIAMS BILLY D. HEIRS

Tax Value= $5920
0061 05003VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSONTax Value= $17603

00
61

 04
00

2
CA

RO
LIN

A R
EA

LT
Y P

AR
TN

ER
S L

LC
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $2

00
0

00
61

 05
01

7
SM

ITH
 D

IXI
E W

.
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $3

64
34

0061 01011

PRESTIGIOUS HOUSING INC

Tax Value= $22910

0061 05002VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSONTax Value= $17771

00
61

 05
01

9
VA

NC
E C

OU
NT

Y-C
ITY

 O
F H

EN
DE

RS
ON

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $1
71

80

00
61

 05
00

1
VA

NC
E C

OU
NT

Y-
CI

TY
 O

F H
EN

DE
RS

ON
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

80
20

00
61

 01
00

9
CL

EM
EN

T M
AX

ZIN
A G

.
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

84
30

0068 02006
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $4048

00
61

 04
00

1

CH
AS

E I
NV

ES
TM

EN
T P

RO
P L

LC

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
50

31

0061 05004CITY OF HENDERSONTax Value= $5139

0061 01013
B W & COMPANY PROPERTIES LLC

Tax Value= $11325

0061 01012
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $20437

0061 04003
VALDES BONIFACIO RODRIGUEZ

Tax Value= $19215

0061 05014
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $3888

0061 04004
VALDES BONIFACIO RODRIGUEZ

Tax Value= $1500

0061 03001
MT ZION CHRISTIAN CHURCH INC

Tax Value= $63979

0061 04005
CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLC

Tax Value= $2000

0061 01015
YELLOW BRICK ROAD INV. LLC

Tax Value= $18991

0061 01008
BELS LLC

Tax Value= $34489

Main St

Da
vid

 St

Lam
b S

t

Lowry St

_̂

0 30 6015
Feet

Ü

306 Main Street
Tax Parcel 0061 05019



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 



County of Vance

Disposal of Surplus Personal Property

The Finance Director requests to dispose of the following surplus personal

property owned by the County of Vance:

Make Model VIN Department Condition

2008 Ford Crown Victoria 2FAFP71V48X164248 DSS Will not run, needs transmission

Make Model Description Department Condition

Token Ring Network Hub Tax Obsolete

Token Ring Network Hub Tax Obsolete

Battery Backup Unit Tax Broken

Battery Backup Unit Tax Broken

AT Keyboard Tax Obsolete

AT Keyboard Tax Obsolete

AT Keyboard Tax Obsolete

CRT Monitor Tax Obsolete

Adding Machine Tax Broken

Nortel Phone Tax Obsolete



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 August 4, 2014 
 
 
A.  NCACC Legislative Goals Process.  The North Carolina Association of County 
Commissioners is beginning its legislative goals development process for the upcoming 
sessions of the North Carolina General Assembly and has set a deadline of September 19 
for legislative goals to be submitted from the counties.  The enclosed information outlines 
the process.  If the Board of Commissioners wishes to identify legislative goals to send to 
NCACC, there is adequate time to do so.  Recommendation: Determine if there are goals 
and direct the appropriate committee and/or staff to prepare them for the September Board 
meeting. 
 
B.  September Meeting Date Change.  The Board of Commissioners’ next regular 
meeting date is September 1st, which is Labor Day.  The Board needs to determine 
whether it prefers to meet on the following day, September 2nd, or on the next Monday, 
September 8th.  If the meeting is not held on the date following the holiday (Sept. 2), a 
resolution is necessary to reset the date.  Recommendation: This is at the Board’s option.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



































 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Tax Refunds and Releases 

Minutes 
 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Cooperative Extension 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

JULY 2014 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Benjamin J. Bullock  07/04/2013         150.00  No open estate 
 
Betty Jean D. Cole  11/16/2006           75.00  No estate listing 
 
Gloria T. Cross   04/30/2007         468.34  No estate listing 
 
Frederick L. Jones  10/04/2012         150.00  No estate listing 
 
John W. Jones, Jr.  10/03/2012           86.47  No estate listing 
 
Thomas R. Roberson  09/18/2012         175.00  No open estate 
 
Maggie Mae P. Terrell  12/21/2008         150.00  No estate listing 
 
  

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 1,254.81                           FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 1,254.81 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for June 2014 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Alston Donald                  2012 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Alston Donald                  2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Alston Lucille Deloris         2013 0 0 12.33 0 0 pro-rate         

Antel Matthew Damon            2013 0 0 3.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Antel Matthew Damon            2013 0 0 14.83 0 0 pro-rate         

Askew Catherine A.             2013 0 78.30 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ayscue Bobby R. Jr.             2013 0 69.12 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Ayscue Bobby R. Jr.              2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bailey Plummer Carl            2013 0 0 139.98 0 0 dis vet motor ve 

Bailey Plummer Carl            2013 0 0 139.98 0 0 dis vet motor ve 

Brickhouse William Vann        2013 0 0 5.79 0 0 pro-rate         

Brown Camille Alesha           2013 0 0 21.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Burroughs Curtis Albin         2013 0 0 7.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Burwell Tiffany Qwenyetta      2013 0 0 26.25 0 0 pro-rate         

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 147.96 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 1,233.00 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 7,926.91 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 119.68 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 44.19 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 378.12 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 184.13 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 2,276.61 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 3,981.23 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carolina Power & Light Co.      2013 1,129.07 0 0 0 0 state assessed   

Carpenter Penny Sue            2012 0 0 10.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Cheek Robert Lee Jr.            2013 0 0 11.10 0 0 pro-rate         

Coghill Dennis M.               2011 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Coghill Dennis M.               2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Coghill Dennis M.               2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Crawford Linwood Adrien        2012 0 0 6.84 0 0 pro-rate         

Dechiara Amanda Rae            2013 0 0 26.77 0 0 pro-rate         

Evans Walter Leon              2013 0 0 8.60 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Kennith Lee           2013 0 0 22.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Hawley Geraldine               2013 0 0 2.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Hayes John Eric                2013 0 0 16.97 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Carolyn Thomas       2014 0 0 88.14 0 0 pro-rate         

Heyward Tony Nathaniel Jr.      2013 0 0 10.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Heyward Tony Nathaniel Jr.      2013 0 0 37.57 0 0 pro-rate         

Hilliard Kimberly Dawn         2013 0 0 10.19 0 0 pro-rate         

Howard Kimberly Ellington      2013 0 0 18.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Howard Kimberly Ellington      2013 0 0 9.45 0 0 pro-rate         

Ignatz Jennifer                2010 0 48.05 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Ignatz Jennifer                2011 0 48.05 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ignatz Jennifer                2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ignatz Jennifer                2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2003 49.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2004 50.05 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2005 51.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2006 51.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2006 120.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2007 51.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2008 70.88 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2009 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2010 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2011 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2012 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2013 72.90 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Kent Charles Eugene Jr.         2013 0 0 2.23 0 0 pro-rate         

Lake Peninsula LLC             2012 972.98 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Lawson Torre Jermaine          2012 0 0 27.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Lawson Torre Jermaine          2013 0 0 5.40 0 0 pro-rate         

Lewis Sandra Leigh             2012 0 0 2.14 0 0 pro-rate         

London Donna Lynn              2012 0 0 4.97 0 0 pro-rate         

London Donna Lynn              2013 0 0 10.51 0 0 pro-rate         

Londono Hector Andres Orozco   2013 0 0 25.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Lunsford Danny James           2013 0 51.07 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Martin Joyce B.                2007 55.17 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                2007 136.58 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                2009 64.66 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                2010 64.66 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                2012 64.63 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                2013 66.28 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2003 61.94 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2004 61.94 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2005 63.27 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2006 63.27 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2007 63.27 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2008 126.89 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2009 124.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2010 124.43 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2011 124.41 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2012 126.57 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2013 126.57 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2006 51.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2007 51.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2008 70.88 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2009 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2010 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2011 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2012 71.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McDougal Nezzie                2013 72.90 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Melvin Linda Christine         2013 0 0 90.91 0 0 transfer out     

Merritt James S.               2008 73.46 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2008 489.72 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2009 73.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2009 491.16 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2010 73.68 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2010 491.16 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2011 491.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2011 73.70 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2012 491.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2012 73.70 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2013 503.59 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2013 75.58 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt Samuel N. heirs         2006 262.90 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt Samuel N. heirs         2007 34.82 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt Samuel N. heirs         2007 517.70 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Nelson Beverly Denise          2013 0 0 5.98 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Nelson John Sr.                2013 255.80 0 0 0 105.00 change of owners 

Newton Clyde Linwood III       2013 0 0 14.97 0 0 pro-rate         

Parham Stacy Ann               2013 0 0 44.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Patel Miteshkumar Mohanbha     2013 0 0 7.99 0 0 pro-rate         

Pendergrass Bobby Allen        2013 0 0 20.05 0 0 pro-rate         

Perez Guillermo Yanez          2013 0 0 9.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Performance Erectors Inc.      2013 0 0 3.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Pettaway Bryan Oneal           2013 0 0 276.95 10.00 0 military non res 

Pulley Ginger Paige            2013 0 0 23.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Purcell Charles Flournoy Jr.   2012 0 0 174.61 10.00 0 correct situs    

Rogers John C.                 2010 431.29 0 0 0 205.00 government       

Sanford Kevin Daniel           2013 0 37.81 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Shaheed Taalibdin Abdus        2013 0 0 46.89 10.00 0 transfer out     

Shearin Crista Michele         2012 0 0 20.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Spencer Johnnie Daryl          2013 3,699.00 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Tarmac Educational Services Inc. 2013 0 0 18.34 0 0 pro-rate         

Vandall Steven Ray             2013 0 0 23.59 0 0 pro-rate         

Vann Marion Wilkins            2013 0 0 6.61 0 0 pro-rate         

Variety Wholesalers Inc.       2013 0 0 174.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Voegeli Becky L.               2008 12,274.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2009 200.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2010 278.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2011 278.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2012 0 0 0 0 150.00 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2012 278.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2012 0 0 0 0 180.00 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2013 285.55 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Voegeli Becky L.               2013 0 0 0 0 360.00 foreclosure 

West Joseph                    2011 0 48.05 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Joseph                    2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Joseph                    2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Williams Anita Michelle        2013 0 0 23.83 10.00 0 billed in ncvts  

Williams Barbara               2012 0 2.27 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williams Barbara               2013 0 2.27 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williams Ian Jacob               2013 0 0 10.34 0 0 pro-rate         

        

Total  
  

43,444.40        746.01 
  

1,725.62 
  

40.00 
   

2,862.50   
 
        

Total Releases And Refunds 
                      
$48,818.53        

 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2014

07/20/2014

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 64911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 2ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 12ABDOM-EMD
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 66ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 24ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 286ALARM
ALARM FALSE 110ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 12ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 9ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 4ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 86ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 13ARMED SUSP
ARREST 1ARRE
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 30ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 47ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 3ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 48ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 6BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 8BE MV
BONDING 2BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 50BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 3BURG-IP
BURGLARY 63BURGLARY
BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EMD) 2BURNS-EMD
CARBON MONOXIDE / INHALATION / HAZMAT 1CARBON-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 51CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 5CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 6CHASE
CHEST PAIN 38CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 1CHILD-ABU
CHOKING 1CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 96CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 26COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 1CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 30CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 11DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 2DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 109DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 2DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 106DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 44DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 2DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 18DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 1EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 226ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 45EVICTION
EYE PROBLEMS / INJURIES 1EYE PROB-EMD
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 48FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 30FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 4FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 30FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 18FIRE BRU

1Page of 307/28/2014 08:07:59



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2014

07/20/2014

NumberComplaint

DUMPSTER FIRE 1FIRE DUMP
ELECTRICAL FIRE 3FIRE ELEC
GREASE FIRE 1FIRE GRE
SMOKE REPORT 12FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 12FIRE STRUC
VEHICLE FIRE 4FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 41FRAUD
GAS LEAK 1GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 50HARR
HEADACHE 7HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 7HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 18HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 1HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 17HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 2HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 6ILL-DUMP
FIRE INSPECTION 36INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 18INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 833INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 68IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 44JUV
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 2LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 181LARC
LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 3LIVEST
LOITERING COMPLAIN 14LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 11LOST
LOUD MUSIC 117LOUD
MEDICAL 3MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 62MEN
MISSING PERSON 9MISS
OFFICER NEEDS HELP 1OFFICER HELP
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 19OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 10OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 97PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 1PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 12PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 30PROW
RAPE 2RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 21RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 4ROBARM
ROBBERY 2ROBBERY
ROBERY STRONG ARM 2ROBSA
RUNAWAY 4RUN
SHOPLIFTER 15SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 88SHOTS
SICK PERSON 83SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 9STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 16STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 21STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 24SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 1SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 153SUMMONS

2Page of 307/28/2014 08:07:59



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2014

07/20/2014

NumberComplaint

SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 102SUPSUB
SURRENDER 3SURR
SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE 2SUSPAC
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 96SUSVEH
TEST CALL 85TEST
VEHICLE STOP 507TRAFFIC STOP
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 10TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 9TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 84TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 13UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 37UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 5UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 526WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 18WATER

Report Total: 5600

3Page of 307/28/2014 08:07:59



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

06/21/2014

07/20/2014

Department Number
1 201Data with no Department.
2 16data error, blank in Department
3 40BERT
4 40BVFD
5 21CVFD
6 13DOT
7 2DSS
8 20DVFD
9 3EM

10 3EMBQ
11 492EMS
12 23EVFD
13 10FOR
14 3GAS
15 273HFD1
16 101HFD2
17 2882HPD
18 28HVFD
19 15KVFD
20 3ME
21 1NCUR
22 7PARK
23 5PE
24 3RIDG
25 48SHP
26 4STRE
27 28TVFD
28 91VCAC
29 132VCFD
30 31VCR
31 2005VCSO
32 1WAKE
33 18WATE
34 2WILD
35 15WVFD

Total: 5600

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 107/28/2014 08:08:45



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

JULY 2014 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Teresa Bullock   01/06/2006 – 09/08/2007 777.87  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Virginia Terry   08/08/2005   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Angela Aldridge   06/17/2004   473.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jonathan W. Allen   06/27/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Abdalrahm M. Alsad  06/03/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Andrew Alston   06/15/2004   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Debra L. Alston   06/02/2004    52.74  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Peter Alston   06/23/2004   100.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terry Y. Alston   06/16/2004 & 06/18/2004 559.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Embonika Bell   06/20/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Harry L. Brandon   06/16/2004    74.20  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James J. Bullock   06/26/2004   366.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jermaine L. Bullock  06/18/2004    75.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kwamontae Bullock  06/18/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jessica Burchette   06/17/2004    75.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Steven A. Burnette  06/21/2004   443.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Cynthia E. Chavis   06/21/2004    28.73   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

John W. Clifton   06/21/2004   103.61  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Arneda Davis   06/30/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Cora J. Dawson   06/25/2004   207.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Ann Dudley   06/30/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Bobby A. Faulkner   06/07/2004   185.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Marcus Fields   06/28/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Marvin S. Fields   06/01/2004   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Sharlette Fields   06/05/2004   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Kimberly F. Flowers  06/25/2004   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Pollie C. Fogg   06/17/2004   100.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Omega A. Fuller   06/28/2004    34.66  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Tyie T. Gibbs   06/20/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Linda L. Grissom   06/10/2004   110.09  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David L. Hargrove   06/06/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ray C. Hargrove   06/03/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brenda L. Harris   06/29/2004   160.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Clarence Harris   06/01/2004   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
John R. Harris   06/25/2004   453.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Melissa V. Harris   06/13/2004   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Waverly M. Harris   06/29/2004   103.61  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Christopher L. Hester  06/29/2004   315.42  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Donald Jackson   06/06/2004   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael M. Johnson  06/01/2004   392.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mildred C. Jones   06/10/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael Kelly   06/20/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shawana S. King   06/13/2004 & 06/16/2004 785.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Evelyn M. Markham  06/15/2004   161.78  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edward M. Mason   06/01/2004 & 06/23/2004 115.68   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Richard L. Mathews  06/13/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ana Mongegro   06/15/2004 & 06/17/2004 929.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Phillip M. Pait   06/10/2004   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Frank J. Paschall   06/11/2004   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
William C. Patton   06/27/2004    64.62  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert Peace   06/08/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Beverly Perkins   06/30/2004   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cornelius T. Perry   06/14/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ahmad Rahmoun   06/10/2004 & 06/11/2004 993.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Badoor Rahmoun   06/10/2004   535.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Hana Rahmoun   06/10/2004   535.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sobhe Rahmoun   06/10/2004   535.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David Ramirez   06/06/2004   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Eric L. Reid   06/08/2004   600.63  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Percell Richardson   06/23/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Doris E. Stroude-Smith  06/25/2004   550.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ricky Terry   06/22/2004    23.86  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Allison M. Thomas   06/18/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Krystal Wardrick   06/14/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Nolan E. White   06/22/2004   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jacqueline M. Williams  06/26/2004   790.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 22,035.00 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] June 2014 

 

 

Objectives  Outcomes 

1. Producers will increase sales of food locally to more 
agriculturally aware consumers through market development, 
producer and consumer education, and new farmer and 
infrastructure support. 
 

● Kerr/Tar Beekeepers met  June 9, 14 members attended. 
The June topic was Honey Extraction. The members 
stated they learned the correct way to extract honey and 
they stated by attending this meeting they felt that they 
would extract more honey this year from their bee hives. 

2. Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and consumers
will adopt safer food and agricultural production, handling, and 
distribution practices that reduce workplace and home 
injuries/illnesses, enhance food security, and increase the quality 
and safety of food that North Carolinians prepare and consume 

● A Family Garden workshop was conducted. There were  6 
attendees. These 6 individuals stated their knowledge 
had increased about what could be planted in a garden 
during the year, irrigation methods, fertilization, weed 
and insect control. Each of these 6 individuals stated they 
had planted a family garden or would plant a garden 
because the information they learned from this 
workshop.  

● A Vermiculture(Earthworm Production) Workshop was 
conducted. There were 4 small farmers attending. After 
the workshop, the 4 attendees stated their knowledge of 
earthworm production  had increased. They stated they 
now knew how to start earthworm beds, earthworm care, 
control of earthworm pests, how to use earthworm 
castings as soil amendments. All attendees stated they 
would start vermiculture because of this workshop. 

3. Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision 
making capacities needed to guide and actively participate in 
local and state organizations. 
 

● Vance County 4-H attended the State 4-H Congress in 
Raleigh NC which taught youth about civic engagement 
leadership and government.  

● The 4-H Agent was able to lead leadership activities at 
the area staff development workshop.  Other extension 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] June 2014 

 

offices were present including Durham, Franklin, Warren, 
and Granville Counties.  

● Vance County 4-H attended 4-H Summer Camp which 
gave youth the opportunity to work in groups and learn 
how to co-exist and make decisions as a group.  This was 
demonstrated during the various activities counselors 
had them complete.  

4. Youth and adults will address community issues and/or 
challenges through volunteerism. 
 

● Attended the NC Big Sweep meeting as a county 
coordinator.  Big Sweep is a trash pick up program that 
Vance County 4-H will be apart of this year.  Staff as well 
as all 4-Her’s in the county will participate in cleaning 
up litter that is scattered around the county most 
notably Kerr Lake.  With these efforts we hope to surpass 
the 100+ pounds of trash recovered during last year’s 
event.  

5. North Carolina's plant, animal and food systems will become 
more profitable and sustainable. 
 
 

 

 6. Parents and caregivers will effectively use  
recommended parenting, self care practices and 
community resources. 
 

● The Vance County Parenting Education Program 
equipped 32 parents and caregivers to effectively use 
recommended positive parenting practices. The lives of 
at least 30 children were impacted by the use of 
recommended positive parenting practices. During the 
month of June, 5 weekly parenting tips were placed in 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] June 2014 

 

the Henderson Dispatch and radio presentations were 
provided to reach an even wider audience. 

7.  Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways 
 

● The Vance County Cooperative Extension Center 
partnered with The Golden Leaf Scholars program  to 
offer a Meredith College student an opportunity to 
intern for the office. The internship will end early 
August. The intern (Deja Fuller, Vance County Native) 
receives an opportunity weekly to shadow the four 
programming areas of Cooperative Extension and assist 
with various extension programs.  

8.  Youth and adult program participants will make  healthy food
choices, achieve the recommended amount of physical activity 
and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases 

● The Summer Fun schedule has incorporated physical 
activity and attempts to help youth and adults make 
healthier eating choices.  With events such as Tennis 
lessons, farm events to learn about various foods, fruits 
and vegetables, and cooking classes, Vance County 4-H is 
committed to fostering positive lifestyle choices for our 
youth to follow.  During All activities youth and adult 
volunteers are provided with water and a healthy snack. 
We also attempt to educate the youth on the Farmer’s 
Market and the healthy choices that are available to them 
each week.  

9.  Consumers and communities will enhance the value of plants, 
animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable natural 
resources and protecting the environment. 
 

 

 

 

10. North Carolinians will make decisions and adopt practices 
that implement effective resource protection and conservation. 
 

● Vance County 4H is preparing for the NC Big Sweep event 
which is a trash pick up program that demonstrates to youth the 
power of keeping a clean environment.   





























Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
July, 2014 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Setup Internet and digital phone at the Farmers Market. 
 

2. Fixed printing issues at the VCSO and Medical billing. 
 

3. Setup new VPN for Board of elections to facilitate access to CSI. 
 

4. Installed new battery backup for the phone system at the EDC office. 
 

5. Reinstalled and configured new VPN access at the tourism department. 
 

6. Installed new PC in the planning department.  
 

7. Worked with ESO and Sweet billing to begin planning for replacement of the medical 
billing application. 
 

8. Installed video viewing software for detectives at the VCSO. 
 

9. Worked at the EOC to reconfigure workstations for user logins and prepared domain 
controllers for updating/replacement.  
 

10. Installed latest Flash player for the PCs in the Senior Center lab. 
 

11. Assisted Jason Falls in the selection of a new application to manage the scale house at the 
landfill. 
 

12. Prepped and setup 2 PCs in the tax office to accommodate the revaluation process.  
 

13. Continued research into possible policies for county technology operations based upon 
current regulations and laws in the state of North Carolina.  Began developing a desktop 
security manual for possible use throughout the county. 
 

14. Worked to resolve a few email issues after the upgrade of the county email server. 
 

15. Worked with the jail to resolve network issues in the C1 booth. 
 

16. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

17. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  



 
18. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 

 
19. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 

 
20. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 

 
21. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 

public. 
 

22. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     

























Recreation/Parks 
 

June 2014  
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Baseball/Softball  Scheduled 86 practices 
     Schedule 107 games 
                         Involved 5,742 spectators for the month 
     Involved 10,753 participant hours of activity for the month 
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club - conducted 4 weekly meetings of the Golden Age Club including a trip to 
Crabtree Valley Mall where the ladies enjoyed lunch and shopping. There was a monthly 
attendance of 45 members. 
 
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provides recreational activities and a support group. We provided transportation to 
and from Camp Dogwood for 9 of the VIP members. 
 
Rec Players – Rehearsals began for the upcoming show of Oliver! 
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Class was held 26 times with a total of 389 participants. 
 
A total of 4 rentals were scheduled with 5 hours of usage and 55 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 1 swim team 15 times with 407 participants and 30 hours of usage.   
 
School groups were scheduled 5 times with 8 hours of usage and 145 participants.   
 
Group swim lessons were scheduled 26 times with 82 participants and 22 hours of usage. 



 
Swim Groups were scheduled 15 times with 4 different groups with 25.5 hours of usage and 389 
participants.  
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
on Monday nights and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. There was one class with 40 
participants for the month of June. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start an employee wellness 
program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 15 registered city members and 61 registered county 
members for the month of June. There were a total of 49 Vance County School employees 
registered for the month of June. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 60 participants 
for the month. 
 
Scheduled 2 Facility rentals for a total of 10 hours of usage and a total of 170 participants 
 
Scheduled 4 community/non-profit meetings; for a total 12 of hours of usage and a total of 145 
participants. 
 
The Aycock Recreation center is helping Iams/Walmart provide opportunity for employees to 
play basketball. There were 10 usages with a total of 353 participates. 
 
Total of 2490 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(Excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics) 
 
Summer Day Camp 
 
Summer Day Camp is a program designed for children ages 8-11years old. This program begins 
June 16th and ends Aug. 1st.  Programmed activities include swimming, gym time, arts and 
crafts, and sports time, outside time. Hilda Delbridge and Jerry Edmonds provided a tennis camp 
for the kids twice a week for an hour. Kellie Norris from Maria Parham Hospital visited with 
camp and talked about warning signs for someone having a stroke. Salonia House visited held a 
Zumba class with camp. Campers go on a field trip once a week. Field trips for the month of 
June included Defy Gravity, and a Durham Bulls Game. We had on average 18 campers a day 
for the month of June. The Vance County school system provided lunches and snacks for the 
campers. 
 
Attended a summer feeding program at the public library. Aycock Rec Center is partnering with 
Vance county Schools to provide lunches to kids in the summer camp. 

 
 
 
 



YOUTH SERVICES SUMMARY 
June 2014 

 
 
Community Service/Restitution  

 There were two terminations and one intake for the month.  
 Aycock Recreation Center and Fox Pond Park were the work sites used for youth 

completing community service hours. 
 
 

Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
All school groups enjoyed outings to Adventure Island and Pizza Inn. 
 

Schools participated in school year end trips as follows: 
 Emerald Pointe – June 16 – Dabney; June 18 – New Hope; June 24 – EM Rollins 
 Carowinds in Charlotte – June 26 Eaton Johnson and Henderson Middle Schools 

 

Program will be doing summer programs with Carver Elementary and Henderson Middle School 
groups weekly starting in July and ending prior to school starting.  Groups will start by 9:00 am 
and conclude around 2:00 pm.  They will also participate in the summer feeding program at 
various schools.  
 

Conflict Management Services 
One youth completed anger management classes in youth.   There is one pending Teen Court 
referral for services.   
 

Teen Court 
 Teen Court had one case for June.  
 Teen Court cases will resume in September.  

 
           

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way,  Safe Kids, Judicial 
Attendance Council,  System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Boys & 
Girls Club, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, 
etc. 

 Entire staff participated in the Vance Gang Awareness Partnership Retreat held at the 
Perry Library on June 5.  

 Entire staff attended the Human Trafficking Workshop on June 11 at Aycock Rec Center. 
 Champions for Children Conference, sponsored by V-GAP under Vance JCPC, on June 
17 – Youth Services Programs set up booths and participated in the event.  

 Donna Stearns and Candace Williams received certification for June 27, 2014 through 
June 27, 2017 for completing Mental Health First Aid USA Training for adults helping 
adults with mental health issues such as depression, anxiety disorders, psychosis, and 
substance use disorders. 

 

Prepared by:  Steve Osborne 























































County/District:________________Vance #6 2014 July
      

D
a

te

Name Fa
xe

s/
E-

m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
u

lf 
W

a
r 

 1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
a

m
 1

9
6

4
 -

1
9

7
5

K
o

re
a

 1
9

5
0

-1
9

5
5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

e
r/

P
e

a
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

o
w

/O
th

e
r

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n'
s 

P
en

si
on

W
id

ow
's

 P
en

si
on

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

 B
en

ef
its

P
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

br
ie

fin
gs

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

1-Jul Various 2 2 2 1 1 1 1

2-Jul  " 3 3 3 3 2 1 1

3-Jul  " 7 7 7 1 2 1 2 4

7-Jul  " 7 7 7 2 1 3 1 1 1 1 4

8-Jul  " 6 6 6 2 1 1 1 3

9-Jul  " 4 4 4 2 1 1 1 1 1

10-Jul  " 1 7 8 8 3 2 2 3 1 2 1 1 2 3

11-Jul  " 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1

14-Jul  " 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 2

15-Jul  " 4 4 4 3 1 1 3

16-Jul  " 11 11 11 1 4 4 3 1 2 2 4

17-Jul  " 5 5 5 2 1 1 1 3

18-Jul  " 5 5 5 2 1 2 2 1 1

21-Jul  " 2 4 6 6 3 1 2 1

22-Jul  " 5 5 5 1 2   2 1 1 2

23-Jul 8 8 8 1 1 1 6

24-Jul  " 2 2 2 1 1 2

25-Jul  " 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1

28-Jul  " 10 10 10 4 3 5 3

29-Jul  " 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 2

30-Jul  " 1 1 1 1 1

7-Jul DSO McMillan/Davis 1 1 1 1

14-Jul DSO Davis 1 1 1 1

21-Jul DSO McMillan/Davis 1 1 1 1

28-Jul McMillan 1 1 1 1

TOTALS 3 107 110 110 0 4 39 7 1 19 1 1 25 4 1 8 5 0 6 0 15 1 6 48

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)


	Agenda
	Will Brooks
	Stelfanie Williams
	Turner Pride
	Water District Board
	Committee Reports
	County Attorney's Report
	Finance Director's Report
	County Manager's Report
	Consent Agenda



